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Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Revised Evacuation Time Estimates for the
Population of the Emergency Planning Zone
Around the R. E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant
Docket No. 50-244

Dear Mr. Eisenhut:

Enclosed you will find three (3) copies of a replacement page
for the Wayne County, New York revised evacuation time estimates.
Table K-3 of the version filed earlier this month by Rochester
Gas and Electric Company was incorrect. The corrected version
(dated 1/27/81) should be substituted for it.

Sincerely,

Q./
Gary D. Hilbert
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Enclosure: Table K-3, three copies

cc: B. Grimes
E. DeMeritt
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